

CV: Elise Stenholt Sørensen



Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research
Frederiksholms Kanal 30D
DK-1220 Copenhagen K
Tlf.: (+45) 20 16 19 89
Email: ess@kraksfond.dk

About me

I am a researcher at Kraks Fond – Institute for Urban Economic Research and a PhD student at the University of Copenhagen. The objective of my PhD project is to get a comprehensive understanding of the interplay between urbanisation, mobility and educational choices at different stages of a person's life-cycle. The aim is twofold: a) to study how geographical location of education institutions affect people's educational choices and the local economy, b) to examine the relationship between educational choices and geographical mobility.

Current Position

Since 2015 PhD fellow, Institute of Geosciences and Natural Resource Management, University of Copenhagen and Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research, September 2015 -
Since 2014 Researcher, Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research, May 2014 –

Previous Positions

2016 – 2017 Maternity leave
2011 – 2014 Research Assistant, Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research
2011 – 2013 Teacher Assistant in Quantitative Methods, Department of Sociology, University of Copenhagen
2010 – 2011 Visiting graduate student at Department of Sociology, McGill University, Canada, September
2008 – 2010 Research Assistant, Rockwool Foundation Research Unit
2009 – 2010 Teacher Assistant in Quantitative Methods, Department of Sociology, University of Copenhagen

Education

2014 M.Sc. in Sociology, University of Copenhagen,
2010 B.Sc. in Sociology, University of Copenhagen

Visiting Positions

2010 – 2011 Visiting graduate student at Department of Sociology, McGill University, Canada

Work in progress

Sørensen, E. S. & Holm, A. 2018. Educational choice and inter-regional migration – The causal effect of secondary education on moving out of non-urban areas

Publications and working papers

Sørensen, E. S. & Høst, A. K. 2016 Does distance determine who is in higher education?

Høst, A. K. & Sørensen, E. S. 2015. Unges afstand til de videregående uddannelser. Hvor langt har unge i Danmark til en videregående uddannelse? Og er der en sammenhæng mellem afstanden og deres uddannelsesvalg? Kraks Fond Byforskning.